BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL
450 W. East Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 Room 24

FINANCE COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
March 11, 2025 4:15 PM

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86274324425?pwd=QAqaBWzXJWIrWPOmZEbqf3vMDqjV
zr.1
Meeting ID: 862 7432 4425
Passcode: N53ViD

Vision: To be a model for successful education of the whole child.
Mission: To nurture and deepen each child s academic and creative capacities using methods
inspired by Waldorf education in a public school setting.

Virtues: Hold Reverence - Have Courage - Build Friendships - Seek Wisdom - Show Compassion

Notice: Any person with a disability may request the agenda be made available in an appropriate alternative format. A
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation may be made by a person with a disability who requires a
modification or accommodation to participate in the public meeting at, 450 W. East Ave., Chico, CA or by calling (530)
879-7483 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday (at least 48 hours before the meeting).
All efforts will be made for reasonable accommodations.

Blue Oak Charter Council (BOCC) may tape, film, stream, or broadcast any open BOCC Meeting. The BOCC Chair
may announce that a recording or broadcasting is being made at the direction of BOCC members and that the recording
or broadcast may capture images and sounds of those attending the meeting. Any BOCC recording may be erased or
destroyed 30 days after the meeting. All times noted on the agenda are approximate and listed solely for convenience.
The Board may hear items earlier or later than is noted and may move the order of agenda items.

AGENDA

OPEN SESSION - 4:15 PM

1. OPENING
1.1.  Call Meeting to Order 4:20pm
1.2. Roll Call of Committee Members and Establish Quorum
1.3.  Invocation - School Verse Read
“This is our school, May peace dwell here, May the rooms be full of contentment. May love abide here,
Love of one another, Love of our school, and Love of life itself. Let us remember that as many hands build a
house, So many hearts build a school.”
1.4.  Audience to Address the Committee
This is the opportunity for members of the community to address the committee concerning items not on the
agenda. Committee Members will not respond to comments due to Brown Act expectations concerning
agendas. Persons addressing the Committee will be allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes for their
presentation. Persons may not yield their time to another speaker (Gov. Code § 54954.3)
1.5. Agenda Modifications
1.6.  Approve Minutes - February 11, 2025 (Smin)




FINANCIAL REPORTS
2.1.  Charter Impact Monthly Report (February 2025) Annie Gilbert-Charter Impact
2.2. Attendance and Enrollment (15min)
2.2.1.  Cash Flow
2.2.2. Balance Sheet Detail
2.2.3.  Warrants/Aged Payable
2.2.4.  Actual to Budget Summary (part of the Financial Forecast in the Charter

Impact Report)
2.3.  Point of Sale Transactions/Check Register (February 2025)
2.4. Credit Card Statement (February 2025)
BUSINESS
3.1.  Advantage Therapy Contract Susan Domenighini

3.2. ELOP Pay Review

3.3. Audit Review Packet

3.4. 2nd Interim Financial Report

3.5. Review Class Accounts

3.6. Community School Partnership Grant

NEXT MEETING - March 11, 2025

ADJOURNMENT

Minutes Taken By: Maggie Buckley

Approved by: Date:




BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL
450 W. East Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 Room 24

FINANCE COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
February 11, 2025 4:15 PM

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86274324425?pwd=QAqaBWzXJWIrWwPOmZEbqf3vMDqjV
zr.1

Meeting ID: 862 7432 4425
Passcode: N53ViD

Vision: To be a model for successful education of the whole child.
Mission: To nurture and deepen each child s academic and creative capacities using methods
inspired by Waldorf education in a public school setting.

Virtues: Hold Reverence - Have Courage - Build Friendships - Seek Wisdom - Show Compassion

Notice: Any person with a disability may request the agenda be made available in an appropriate alternative format. A
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation may be made by a person with a disability who requires a
modification or accommodation to participate in the public meeting at, 450 W. East Ave., Chico, CA or by calling (530)
879-7483 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday (at least 48 hours before the meeting).
All efforts will be made for reasonable accommodations.

Blue Oak Charter Council (BOCC) may tape, film, stream, or broadcast any open BOCC Meeting. The BOCC Chair
may announce that a recording or broadcasting is being made at the direction of BOCC members and that the recording
or broadcast may capture images and sounds of those attending the meeting. Any BOCC recording may be erased or
destroyed 30 days after the meeting. All times noted on the agenda are approximate and listed solely for convenience.
The Board may hear items earlier or later than is noted and may move the order of agenda items.

AGENDA

OPEN SESSION - 4:15 PM

1. OPENING
1.1.  Call Meeting to Order 4:19pm
1.2.  Roll Call of Committee Members and Establish Quorum

Ryan Sanders X
Susan Domenighini X
Kate McDonald X

Elizabeth Nail X




Michelle Greene X

1.3.  Invocation - School Verse Read
“This is our school, May peace dwell here, May the rooms be full of contentment. May love abide here,
Love of one another, Love of our school, and Love of life itself. Let us remember that as many hands build a
house, So many hearts build a school.”
1.4.  Audience to Address the Committee
No audience members addressed the committee.
This is the opportunity for members of the community to address the committee concerning items not on the
agenda. Committee Members will not respond to comments due to Brown Act expectations concerning
agendas. Persons addressing the Committee will be allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes for their
presentation. Persons may not yield their time to another speaker (Gov. Code § 54954.3)

1.5.  Agenda Modifications Removal of 3.5 as it is a duplicate

1.6.  Approve Minutes - (January 14, 2025) (5min)
Michelle Greene motion. Elizabeth second motion.
> Vot
Ryan Sanders X
Susan Domenighini X
Kate McDonald X
Elizabeth Nail X
Michelle Greene X

> Vote passes.

2.  FINANCIAL REPORTS
2.1.  Charter Impact Monthly Report (January 2025)  Annie Gilbert-Charter Impact
2.2.  Attendance and Enrollment (15min)
2.2.1. Cash Flow
2.2.2. Balance Sheet Detail
2.2.3.  Warrants/Aged Payable
2.2.4.  Actual to Budget Summary (part of the Financial Forecast in the Charter
Impact Report)
Charter Impact not in attendance due to technical difficulties.
Michelle Greene motion to recommend with questions regarding forecast not
available at this time. Kate McDonald second motion.

> Vote

Ryan Sanders X




Susan Domenighini X
Kate McDonald X
Elizabeth Nail X
Michelle Greene X

> Vote passes.

2.3.  Point of Sale Transactions/Check Register (January 2025)
2.4. Credit Card Statement

(January 2025)

Ryan Sanders motion to recommend to the board. Elizabeth Nail second motion.

> Vote

Ryan Sanders X
Susan Domenighini X
Kate McDonald X
Elizabeth Nail X
Michelle Greene X

> Vote passes.

3. BUSINESS

3.1. California Community School Partnership Grant
Table and review at the next meeting.

3.2.  Federal Funding / Executive Orders Discussion

3.3.  Update on New School Site

3.4. 990 Review

Susan Domenighini

Susan Domenighini
Discussion(15 min)
Susan Domenighini

The 990 report is not available and will be reviewed at the board meeting next week.

3.5. ccSPP-Implementation-Grant—

Removed this item.

Request to review class accounts at the next meeting.
4. NEXT MEETING - March 11, 2025

5.  ADJOURNMENT 4:45pm

Approved by:

Susan Domenighini

Minutes Taken By: Maggie Buckley

Date:




CHARTER
IMPACT

Blue Oak Charter School

Monthly Financial Presentation — February 2025



February Highlights
Highlights
Month 5 enrollment 222 (P/Y 234); P-1 = 200.21 P/Y 217.62

Forecast surplus S8K

Based on current level of spending, cash is forecast to be $627K at June
30th, 2025 representing 57 days cash on hand.

Compliance and Reporting

Second Interim due to authorizer by March 15, 2025 (Results through January
31, 2025)

CHARTER
IMPACT BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL



Attendance Data and Metrics

Enrollment and Per Pupil Data

Attendance Metrics

Enrollment & Per Pupil Data

Attendance Metrics

4 IMPACT

BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL

230
p 7 L J S
Actual Forecast Budget 220 _ r—
215
Average Enrollment 220 222 224 wwm
200 0 00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000
ADA 200 198 212 e o )
Attendance Rate 89.7% 89.3%  90.8% . e
180 . : : — _ ‘ _ s,
Unduplicated % 60.3% 60.3% 61.7% S W@ P FEE S S
Revenue per ADA §20,142 518,871
e == Budget Enrollment e Actual Enrollment
Expenses per ADA 520,101 518,890 . b ACURADA
Enrollment 222, down from budget 234.
90% ADA 200.21 as of P-1
"N CHARTER




Revenue

Reduced ADA cuts ($78K)+ from budget.
= Includes Q2 2020 ERC Refund $32K and projected Q3 of $46K by June 30, 2025
= Forecast includes additional $583K one-time funding, declining in future years. UPK $55,978

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual _ Budget _ Fav/(Unf) Forecast _ Budget _ Fav/(Unf)
Revenue
State Aid-Rev Limit $ 1,445,288 S 1,466,521 S (21,233) S 2,453,840 $§ 2,559,752 $ (105,912)
Federal Revenue 57,637 107,918 (50,282) 217,445 211,322 6,123
Other State Revenue 353,014 546,915 (193,901) 1,241,145 1,133,033 108,112
Other Local Revenue 57,194 39,122 18,072 | 81,274 88,238 (6,964)
Total Revenue $ 1,913,133 $ 2,160,476 S (247,343 $ 3,993,704 $ 3,992,345 $ 1,358
Source Resource Expiration Type Grant Award FY23-24 FY24-25 FY25-26
ELOP Recurring 26000ngoing State I 308,103 156,586 156,586
AMG - Prop 28 6770 3-years State - 40,905 - 40,905
FY24 AMG - Prop 28 Award 6/30/2026 40,905 - 40,905
FY25 AMG - Prop 28 Award 6/30/2027 -
UPK 6053 6/30/2026State 55,978 - 55,978 -
Community Schools Planning
(CCspPP) 6331 6/30/2024State 100,000 85,220
CEl Community Engagement Initiative 6/30/2025State 70,000
EEBG 6266 6/30/2026State 76,339 25,446 20,257 20,257
AMIMBG 6762 6/30/2026State 154,548 51,516 51,516 51,516
LREBG 7435 6/30/2028State 285,983 142,992 142,992 -
TOTAL 1,721,625 668,962 582,549 269,264
"% CHARTER

- IMPACT BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL



Expenses

Special Education services $38K over budget

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)
Expenses
Certificated Salaries $ 1,028,706 $  952,941$  (75,765) $ 1,350,604 $ 1,366,607 $ 16,003
Classified Salaries 424,285 378,552 (45,733) 605,103 550,640 (54,463)
Benefits 424,076 433,180 9,105 592,253 627,122 34,869
Books and Supplies 121,542 112,310 (9,232) 171,259 160,492 (10,767)
Subagreement Services 123,839 90,781  (33,057) 188,832 141,418 (47,414)
Operations 138,414 124,052 (14,362) 186,947 186,668 (279)
Facilities 454,737 458,819 4,082 684,013 688,228 4,215
Professional Services 126,997 194,620 67,623 206,571 275,340 68,769
Depreciation i _ - . _ _
Interest e ¥ (61) | 61 - (61)
Total Expenses $ 2842655 $ 2,745254 $ (97,401) | |$ 3,985642 $ 3,996,514 $ 10,872
CHARTER

IMPACT BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL



Surplus / (Deficit) & Fund Balan

= Forecast surplus $8K
= Year End Fund balance projected at 11.6%. Min requirement 3% (Per SD Chico requirement

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)
Total Surplus(Deficit) S (929,522) $ (584,778) $ (344,744) S 8,062 $ (4,169) $ 12,230
Beginning Fund Balance 452,789 452,789 I 452,789 452,789
Ending Fund Balance $ (476,733) $ (131,989) L 1S 460,851 $ 448,620
As a % of Annual Expenses -12.0% -3.3% 11.6% 11.2%

! CHARTER
< IMPACT BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL



Cash Balance

g Current cash $488K ; At June 30%, Cash projected to be $488k or 44 days cash on hand

Month-End Cash Balance
$1,000
«
$800 Sso
(%) &
o ® -
c $600 - - ‘..‘.".t.l...l.‘"..‘ ....... et o s iias Lol e asa st e baadead oy eeeccoccscccsae
A o @ e -
3 $400 = LT
<
= $200 - m——
Ml T T T T T T T T T T T
J/Wz 4.006 nu@b O@( ¢OL 0@0 JQA/ «AQVO @6» 4”% @‘m/ J/Vﬁ/
amssmss Actual/Projected Cash eeseoe 15% Cash Reserve e» e» e Budgeted Cash
"% CHARTER

4 IMPACT BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL



Appendices

As of February 28, 2025

= Cash Flow — Monthly and Annual Forecast

= Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet)
= Statement of Cash Flows

= Detailed Month and YTD Budget vs. Actual

= Accounts Payable Aging

= Check Register

"4 CHARTER
< IMPACT BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL



Statement of Activities

For the period ended February 28, 2025

Revenues

State Aid - Revenue Limit

LCFF State Aid

Education Protection Account
State Aid - Prior Year

In Lieu of Property Taxes

Total State Aid - Revenue Limit
Federal Revenue

Special Education - Entitlement
Federal Child Nutrition

Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
Title Il, Part A - Teacher Quality

Title V, Part B - PCSGP
Other Federal Revenue

Prior Year Federal Revenue

Total Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
State Special Education
State Child Nutrition
School Facilities (SB740)
Mandated Cost
State Lottery
Prior Year Revenue
Other State Revenue
Total Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue
Other Fees and Contracts
Other Local Revenue
School Fundraising
Total Other Local Revenue
Total Revenues

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Teachers' Salaries

Teachers' Substitute Hours
Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends

Pupil Support Salaries
Administrators' Salaries
Total Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Instructional Salaries

Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries
Clerical and Office Staff Salaries

Other Classified Salaries
Total Classified Salaries
Benefits

State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated
Public Employees' Retirement System, classified
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated
Medicare/Alternative, certificated

Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated

State Unemployment Insurance, certificated
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated

Total Benefits

Current
Furrent .Current period Current Year YTD Budget YTD .Budget Total Budget
Period Actual ||Period Budget : Actual Variance
Variance
$ 135112 $ 169,638 $ (34,526) S 825684 S 1,036676 S (210,992) S 1,832,412
- - - 200,190 21,156 179,034 42,313
- - - 1,772 - 1,772 -
57,223 56,371 852 417,642 408,689 8,953 685,027
192,335 226,009 (33,674) 1,445,288 1,466,521 (21,233) 2,559,752
- 2,546 (2,546) - 15,560 (15,560) 27,503
7,938 4,122 3,817 40,944 18,657 22,286 110,118
377 - 377 12,494 55,920 (43,426) 55,920
- - - 1,605 7,781 (6,176) 7,781
- - - - 10,000 (10,000) 10,000
- - - 2,500 - 2,500 -
- - - 94 - 94 -
8,315 6,668 1,647 57,637 107,918 (50,281) 211,322
- 16,892 (16,892) 103,348 103,229 119 182,466
6,653 390 6,263 38,761 1,766 36,995 15,629
- - - 152,956 150,210 2,745 300,421
- - - 4,307 5,896 (1,589) 5,896
13,758 - 13,758 13,758 13,547 211 52,679
(5,853) - (5,853) 3,825 - 3,825 32,467
19,105 952 18,153 36,059 272,266 (236,207) 543,475
33,663 18,234 15,429 353,014 546,915 (193,901) 1,133,033
- - - 31,675 - 31,675 25,630
- - - 5,750 - 5,750 -
3,573 6,423 (2,851) 19,770 39,122 (19,352) 62,608
3,573 6,423 (2,851) 57,194 39,122 18,072 88,238
237,886 257,334 (19,448) 1,913,133 2,160,476 (247,343) 3,992,345
106,693 107,751 1,058 819,784 754,255 (65,529) 1,077,507
9,701 3,102 (6,599) 38,443 21,713 (16,730) 31,019
2,210 675 (1,535) 20,001 4,725 (15,276) 6,750
8,729 6,194 (2,534) 47,900 43,361 (4,539) 61,944
9,072 17,097 8,025 102,577 128,886 26,309 189,386
136,404 134,819 (1,586) 1,028,706 952,941 (75,765) 1,366,607
22,108 11,588 (10,520) 114,542 81,114 (33,427) 115,878
5,662 5,662 0 45,298 45,299 0 67,948
22,060 18,428 (3,632) 171,618 140,578 (31,040) 207,442
18,786 15,937 (2,849) 92,827 111,561 18,734 159,373
68,617 51,616 (17,001) 424,285 378,552 (45,733) 550,640
19,835 25,750 5,916 149,901 182,012 32,111 261,022
23,865 14,349 (9,515) 146,144 105,237 (40,907) 153,078
5,657 3,200 (2,457) 35,001 23,470 (11,531) 34,140
2,855 2,703 (151) 20,404 19,307 (1,097) 27,800
7,762 8,667 904 64,099 69,333 5,235 104,000
98 4,048 3,950 707 15,180 14,473 20,241
- 2,610 2,610 7,820 18,641 10,821 26,841
60,072 61,328 1,255 424,076 433,181 9,105 627,122




Statement of Activities

For the period ended February 28, 2025

Books & Supplies

Textbooks and Core Materials
Books and Reference Materials

School Supplies
Software
Office Expense
Business Meals
School Fundraising Expense
Noncapitalized Equipment
Food Services
Total Books & Supplies

Subagreement Services
Nursing
Special Education
Security

Total Subagreement Services

Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel
Dues & Memberships
Insurance
Utilities
Janitorial Services
Communications
Postage and Shipping

Total Operations & Housekeeping

Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Rent
Equipment Leases
Repairs and Maintenance

Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases

Professional/Consulting Services
IT
Audit & Taxes
Legal
Professional Development
General Consulting
Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges
Printing
Other Taxes and Fees
Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee
District Oversight Fee
SPED Encroachment

Public Relations/Recruitment
Total Professional/Consulting Services

Interest
Interest Expense
Total Interest
Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning of Period

Net Assets, End of Period

$

(476,734)

$  (476,734)

Current
Current Current i Current Year YTD Budget
Period Actual | |Period Budget Farad Actual bl Bquet Variance Tos Rt
Variance
- - - 15,877 9,100 (6,777) 9,100
- - - 3,429 3,300 (129) 3,300
1,960 2,717 757 22,518 21,733 (784) 32,600
89 1,000 911 4,732 8,000 3,268 12,000
1,447 1,325 (122) 9,721 10,600 879 15,900
72 233 161 729 1,867 1,138 2,800
- 317 317 250 2,533 2,283 3,800
= - - 3,949 10,000 6,051 10,000
10,461 6,454 (4,007) 60,337 45,177 (15,160) 70,992
14,029 12,045 (1,983) 121,542 112,310 (9,232) 160,492
3,265 2,167 (1,098) 22,855 17,333 (5,521) 26,000
22,576 10,238 (12,338) 99,724 71,666 (28,058) 112,618
- 255 255 1,260 1,782 522 2,800
25,841 12,659 (13,182) 123,839 90,781 (33,057) 141,418
68 981 913 2,183 6,864 4,681 10,786
- 753 753 13,299 6,021 (7,279) 9,031
3,845 5,363 1,517 40,133 42,901 2,767 64,351
6,132 6,842 710 66,178 54,733 (11,444) 82,100
- 750 750 6,392 6,000 (392) 9,000
256 867 611 8,926 6,933 (1,992) 10,400
20 100 80 1,303 600 (703) 1,000
10,321 15,654 5,333 138,414 124,052 (14,362) 186,668
55,670 55,670 - 443,690 445,360 1,670 668,040
1,592 1,199 (393) 8,359 9,592 1,233 14,388
609 483 (126) 2,688 3,867 1,179 5,800
57,871 57,352 (519) 454,737 458,819 4,082 688,228
3,905 1,608 (2,297) 10,595 12,867 2,272 19,300
- - - 7,368 18,500 11,132 18,500
- 1,775 1,775 2,800 14,200 11,400 21,300
{301) 2,620 2,921 6,829 15,720 8,891 26,200
- 2,310 2,310 10,800 13,860 3,060 23,100
3,024 11,967 8,942 5,014 35,900 30,886 35,900
50 50 - 440 300 (140) 500
- - - 43 - (43) -
37 660 623 4,509 3,960 (549) 6,600
672 783 111 5,722 6,267 545 9,400
6,837 6,270 (567) 53,598 50,161 (3,437) 75,242
1,923 2,260 337 14,434 14,665 231 25,598
- - - 1,236 - (1,236) -
6 1,370 1,364 3,608 8,220 4,612 13,700
16,153 31,674 15,520 126,997 194,620 67,623 275,340
- - - 61 - (61) -
= - - 61 - (61) -
389,308 377,147 (12,161) 2,842,655 2,745,255 (97,401) 3,996,514
(151,422) (119,813) (31,609) (929,523) (584,779) (344,744) (4,169)
(325,312) 452,789




Statement of Financial Position

February 28, 2025

Assets

Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Public Funding Receivables
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Long-Term Assets
Deposits
Leased Asset
Total Long Term Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities

Deferred Revenue
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Other Long-Term Liabilities

Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Beginning Year
g €8 & YTD Change YTD % Change
Balance Balance

S 420,626 S 771,546 S (350,920) -45%
28,543 28,543 - 0%

27,863 720,453 (692,589) -96%

57,981 68,963 (10,981) -16%
535,014 1,589,504 (1,054,490) -66%
28,000 28,000 - 0%
2,957,311 2,957,311 - 0%
2,985,311 2,985,311 - 0%
S 3,520,325 $ 4,574,815 $ (1,054,490) -23%
S - S 58,634 S (58,634) -100%
173,773 370,180 (196,407) -53%
777,381 647,308 130,073 20%
491,281 491,281 - 0%
1,442,435 1,567,403 (124,968) -8%
2,554,623 2,554,623 - 0%
2,554,623 2,554,623 - 0%
3,997,058 4,122,026 (124,968) 3%
(476,734) 452,789 (929,523) -205%
S 3,520,325 § 4,574,815 S (1,054,490) -23%




d LI

Statement of Cash Flows

For the period ended February 28, 2025

Month Ended YTD Ended
Hitt 02/28/25 02/28/25

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in Net Assets S (151,422) S (929,523)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash flows

from operating activities:
Decrease/(Increase) in Operating Assets:

Public Funding Receivables 31,916 692,589
Prepaid Expenses 13,158 10,981
(Decrease)/Increase in Operating Liabilities:
Accounts Payable - (58,634)
Accrued Expenses 22,269 (196,407)
Deferred Revenue 17,166 130,073
Total Cash Flows from Operating Activities (66,913) (350,920)
Change in Cash & Cash Equivalents (66,913) (350,920)
Cash & Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Period 487,539 771,546

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Period $ 420,626 $ 420,626




1l yak Ch
Check Register

For the period ended December 31, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date | Check Amount
12520 Advanced Document Concepts for Copier Lease - 10/01/24 - 10/31/24,12/01/24 - 12/31/24 2/7/2025 S 566.38
12521 Buck Ernest Reimb - Repairs & Maintenance - 11/21/24 - 01/26/25 2/7/2025 243.96
12522 California Water Service Utility Svcs - 12/13/24 - 01/14/25 2/7/2025 343.73
12523 Caren Lehe Reimb - Meals - 01/28/25 2/7/2025 15.48
12524 Charter Impact, LLC Business Mgmt. Svcs - 02/25, Payroll Svcs - 02/25 2/7/2025 7,509.00
12525 Emily Swanson Reimb - Office Supplies - 11/09/24 - 12/09/24 2/7/2025 286.27
12526 Jolynn Aanenson SpEd Sves - 11/24 - 12/24 2/7/2025 6,540.00
12527 PG&E Utility Svcs - 12/09/24 - 01/08/25 2/7/2025 5,427.67
12528 Sysco Food Services of Sacramento Food Svcs 2/7/2025 1,714.53
12529 Tahoe Pure Water Co Office Water 2/7/2025 37.75
12530 The Danielsen Company Food Svcs 2/7/2025 1,127.28
12531 Maggie Buckley Reimb - Office Supplies - 02/05/25 2/14/2025 46.82
12532 Michelle Greene Reimb Office Supplies 1/20/25-2/02/25,Harvest Festival Supplies 10/16/24 2/14/2025 244.28
12533 95 Percent Group LLC SpEd Sves 2/21/2025 204.80
12534 Advanced Document Concepts for Sales Tax Copier Lease - 01/01/25 - 01/31/25 2/21/2025 284.94

Business
12535 Advantage Therapy Services Inc SpEd Svcs - 01/21/25 - 01/31/25 2/21/2025 6,986.25
12536 Certified/Fortress Security & Fire Systems Maintenance Svcs - 01/31/25 2/21/2025 210.00
12537 Cheryl Grant Reimb - Student Meals - 12/07/24 - 02/02/25 2/21/2025 785.50
12538 Chico Country Day School Nursing Costs - 02/25 2/21/2025 3,264.94
12539 City of Chico Utility Sves - 12/29/24 - 01/28/25 2/21/2025 360.31
12540 Cornell Distributing Food Svcs - 01/25 2/21/2025 1,299.24
12541 J C Nelson Supply Co Janitorial Supplies 2/21/2025 401.20
12542 Jolynn Aanenson SpEd Svcs - 01/25 2/21/2025 3,225.00
12543 Kelley Chandler Reimb - School Supplies - 01/27/25 - 01/31/25 2/21/2025 88.09
12544 Mercurius Art Makes Sense School Supplies 2/21/2025 52.52
12545 Philadelphia Insurance Companies Specialty & Training - 07/31/24 - 06/30/25 2/21/2025 3,297.89
12546 Sysco Food Services of Sacramento Food Svcs 2/21/2025 2,063.36
12547 The Danielsen Company Food Svcs 2/21/2025 1,498.17
12548 Voya Financial FBO CalSTRS Pension2 VOYA 403b Nov, Dec, Jan 2/15/2025 9,450.00
12550 Advantage Therapy Services Inc SpEd Svcs - 02/25 2/27/2025 5,520.00
12551 Ashalnd Commons Hostel Field Trip - 05/07/25 - 05/09/25 2/27/2025 2,118.50
12552 Blue Shield of California Health Ins - 03/01/25 - 03/31/25 2/27/2025 309.60
12553 Creative Composition, Inc. Office Supplies 2/27/2025 390.77
12554 Emily Swanson Reimb School Supplies 2/19/25, Office Supplies 1/27/25 2/27/2025 384.16
12555 Family First SpEd Sves - 01/27/25 2/27/2025 100.00
12556 Humana Insurance Co Health Ins - 03/25 2/27/2025 2,001.89
12557 Johnny's Lock & Safe Repair Svcs 2/27/2025 155.00
12558 Kari Madera Reimb - Meals - 02/03/25, Mileage - 01/16/25 2/27/2025 124.34
12559 Leen Liberty Park Rent - 03/25 2/27/2025 55,670.00
12560 Medical Air Services Association Insurance - 02/25 2/27/2025 140.00
12561 Michele Witt Reimb - School Supplies - 12/05/24 2/27/2025 160.73
12562 Michelle Greene Reimb - Middle School Dance - 02/07/25 - 02/09/25 2/27/2025 872.18
12563 NCS Pearson Inc School Supplies 2/27/2025 178.50
12564 Sysco Food Services of Sacramento Food Svcs 2/27/2025 627.46
12565 Tahoe Pure Water Co Office Water 2/27/2025 33.25
12566 The Danielsen Company Food Svcs 2/27/2025 2,130.68
ACH T-Mobile Communication Svcs - 12/10/24 - 01/09/25 2/3/2025 56.09
ACH Macquarie Equipment Capital Inc. Copier Lease 2/3/2025 261.97



Check Register

For the period ended December 31, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date | Check Amount
ACH CalPERS PERS 12/24 2/3/2025 4,078.10
ACH CalPERS PERS 12/24 2/3/2025 18,168.17
ACH Inova Federal Tax Payment PPE021025, State Tax Payment PPE021025 2/7/2025 9,762.35
ACH Benefit Resource, Inc Benefit Resource 2/11/2025 160.00
ACH American Express CC Pmt 02/11/25 2/11/2025 175.34
ACH Golden Valley Bank Bank Fee - Positive Pay Charge 2/28/2025 50.00
Total Disbursements Issued in February $ 161,204.44



r

Accounts Payable Aging

February 28, 2025

Vendor Name

Invoice/Credit Number

Invoice Date

Date Due

Current

1 - 30 Days
Past Due

31 - 60 Days
Past Due

61 - 90 Days
Past Due

Over 90 Days
Past Due

Total

Total Outstanding Invoices $




count number

xpenses Expenses
Certificated Salaries Certificated Salaries
1100 Certificated Teachers' Salaries
1170 Certificated Teachers' Substitute Hours
1175 Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends
1200 Certificated Pupil Support Salaries
1300 Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries
1900 Other Certificated Salaries

Total Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries

Total Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries

2100 Classified instructional Salaries
2200 Classified Support Salaries
2300 Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries
2400 Clerical Technical and Office Staff Salaries
2900 Other Classified Salaries

Total Classified Salaries Total Classified Salaries

Benefits Benefits
3101 State Teachers' Retirement System certificated positions
3202 Public Employees' Retirement System classified positions
3301 QASDI/Medicare/Alternative certificated positions
3302 OASDI/Medicare/Alternative classified positions
3311 Medicare certificated positions
3312 Medicare/Alternative classified positions
3401 Health and Welfare Benefits certificated positions
3402 Health and Welfare Benefits classified positions
3501 State Unemployment insurance certificated positions
3502 State Unemployment Insurance classified positions
3601 Workers' Compensation Insurance certificated positions
3602 Workers’ Compensation Insurance classified positions
3901 Other Benefits certificated positions
3902 Other Benefits classified positions

Total Benefits
Books & Supplies

Total Benefits
Books & Supplies

4100 Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials
4200 Books and Other Reference Materials
4302 School Supplies

4305 Software

4310 Office Expense

4311 Business Meals

4312 School Fundraising Supplies

4400 Noncapitalized Equipment

4700 Food Services

Total Books & Supplies
fotal Expenses Total Expenses
Change in Net Assets Change in Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning of Period Net Assets, Beginning of Period
Net Assets, End of Period Net Assets, End of Period

Total Books & Supplies

‘EVENUE
tevenue less Expense

Expanded Learning
Opportunities
Program

Current Period

NCLB Title |

Current Period

NCLB Title i1
Teacher Quality

Current Period

Title IV Part A
Student Support
and Academic
Enrichment

Current Period

Child Nutrition
Program

Current Period

California
Community Schools
Partnership
Program Grant
(ccspp)

Current Period

Learning Recovery Community Schools

Emergency Bloack
Grant

Current Period

Engagement
Initiative (CCEE)

Current Period

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual
8,376.18 60,644.20 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 53,139.63 0.00
138.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
773.44 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
180.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
5,418.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14,886.96 60,644.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,139.63 0.00
3,519.31 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8,130.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,612.20 0.00 0.00
2,512.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,919.60 0.00 0.00
14,162.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,531.80 0.00 0.00
2,280.44 11,583.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,149.68 a.00
4,357.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,909.99 0.00 0.00
1,041.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,497.85 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
412.28 869.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 584.21 770.50 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{609.26) (757.44) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,289.56) (69.28) 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14.83 29.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.12 26.56 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7,497.48 11,724.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,722.61 10,877.46 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.00 0.00 0.00
3,122.72 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
802.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 122.95 0.00 0.00
46.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
522.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,917.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
4,558.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,917.90 215.95 0.00 0.00
41,205.35 72,368.85 0.00 0.00 59,917.90 54,060.36 64,017.09 0.00
{41,205.35) {59,780.85) 1,605.00 2,500.00 19,786.63 {54,060.36) {64,017.09) 26,250.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
$1{41,205.35} $(59,780.85) $1,605.00 $2,500.00 $19,786.63 $ {54,060.36} % {64,017.09) $26,250.00
156,586.00 85,220.00 142,992.00 70,000.00
115,380.65 31,169.64 78,974.91



Business Checking - XXXXX0889

Search Transactions

Activity: Date range; Start date: Feb 01, 2025; End date: Feb 28, 2025; Type: Debits

NEE

Transactions
Pending » Posted
Date « Description ¢ Debit ¢  Credit ¢
Feb 28, 2025 Check 12548 4,450.00
Feb 28, 2025 Check 12537 785.50
Feb 27,2025 ACH Payment BENEFIT RESOURCE BRI XFER 710.00
s

- Feb 26,2025 Check 12524 5 7,509.00
Feb 26, 2025 Chegk 12545 3,297.89
Feb 26, 2025 Check 12542 3,225.00
Feb 26, 2025 Check 12540 1,299.24
Feb 26, 2025 Check 12534 284.94
Feb 26,2025 ACH Payment SUN LIFE CANADA 407.22

PAYMENTREQ DSUWC&
Feb 25, 2025 Check 12535 6,986.25
Feb 25,2025 Chegk 12546 2,063.36
Feb 25,2025 Check 12547 1.498.17
Feb 25,2025 Check 12541 401.20
Feb 25,2025 Check 12538 360.31
Feb 25, 2025 Check 12532 244 .28
Feb 25, 2025 Check 12544 52.52
Feb 25, 2025 ACH Payment ASSET FINANCE ACH0225 162.38
Copre Leass agrgret

Feb 24, 2025 Check 12536 210.00
Feb 24, 2025  ACH Payment BLUE OAK CHARTER EE DIR 96,245.95



Feb 24, 2025
Feb 21, 2025
Feb 20, 2025
Feb 19, 2025
Feb 18, 2026
Feb 18, 2025
Feb 18, 2025
Feb 14, 2026
Feb 13, 2025
Feb 13, 2025
Feb 13, 2025
Feb 12, 2025
Feb 11, 2025
Feb 11, 2025
Feb 11, 2025
Feb 11, 2025
Feb 11, 2025
Feb 11, 2025
Feb 11, 2025
Feb 11, 2025
Feb 11, 2025
Feb 11, 2025
Feb 10, 2025
Feb 10, 2025
Feb 07, 2025

Feb 07, 2025

ACH Payment INOVA PAYROLL OF TAX COL 23,638.73

Check 12522 343.73

heck 124836 3,284.94
Check 50022 50.00
Check 12519 43.08
ACH Pa& ent ASQET FINANCE 2@%10218 324.75
ACH Payment BENEFIT RESOURCE BRI XFER 112.00

e

Chack 12526 Fs 6,540.00
Check 12527 5,427.67
Check 12513 3,132.00
Check 12521 243.96
Check 12520 566.38
Check 12528 1,714.53
Check 12530 1,127.28
Check 12509 696.60
Check 12518 282.59
Check 12473 206.00
Chack 12485 40.00
Check 12529 37.75
Check 12523 15.48
ACH Payment AMEX EPAYMENT ACH PMT 175.34
ACH F’ayment;aifNEF!T RESOURCE BRI XFER 160.00
Check 12502 140.00
ACH Payment Square Inc ACCTVERIFY 0.01
Check 12508 4,549.40
ACH Payment BLUE OAK CHARTER EE DIR 35,411.43

DEP



Feb 07, 2025

Feb 05, 2025

Feb 05, 2026

Feb 05, 2025

Feb 05, 2025

Feb 05, 2025

Feb 05, 2025

Feb 04, 2025

Feb 04, 2025

Feb 04, 2025

Feb 04, 2025

Feb 03, 2025

Feb 03, 2025

Feb 03, 2025

Feb 03, 2025

Feb 03, 2025

ACH Payment INOGVA PAYROLL OF TAX COL

Cheack 12511

Check 50021
Check 12515

“heck 7382

Check 12510

Check 12514

Check 12499

Check 12519

Check 12503

ACH Payment CALPERS 3100
ACH Payment CALPERS 3100
ACH Payment AS ET F:NAKCE ACHO?OJ

{9: A_g
ACFl Payment T—MOBtLt PCS SVC 800-037-8597

Sblr\oo\ C@U / éﬂﬂé/

9,762.35

6,544.22

1,319.27

869.00

513.00

309.60

32.00

1,982.39

1,589.33

450.00

60.38

55,670.00

18,168.17

4,078.10

281.97

55.08



Closing Date 02/16/25  Naxt Closing Date 03/19/25 TTY:
Account Ending 842008 Website:

Membership Rewards® Points

Blue Business™ Plus Credit Card p. 179
BLUE OAK CHARTER SCH
SUSAN DOMENIGHINI Customer Care: 1-800-521-6121

Use Relay 711

americanexprass.com

E New Balance $2,381.32 i Available and Pending as of 01/31/25
: . b 166,633 |
z Minimum Payment Due $35.00 l i | Forup to date point balance and full program
; { P i detalls, visit membaershiprewards.com
| Payment DueDate =~~~ =~ 03/13/25 | Account Summary
————————— Previous Balance $175.34
Late Payment Warning: If we do not receive your Minimum Payment Due by . Payments/Credits -.$\75.3:4
the Payment Due Date of 03/13/25, you may have to pay a late fee of up t0 i New Charges +$2,391.32
$39.00 and your APRs may be increased to the Penalty APR of 22.99%. t Fees +50.00
. . o . ) ¢ Interest Charged +$0.00
Minimum Payment Warning: If you make only the minimum payment each period, !
you will pay more in interest and it will take you longer to pay off your balance. For
axample:
{fyoumake no additional  Youwil payoffthe balance  Andyouwilpayan | | NewBalance $2,391.32
. charges and each month shown on this statement in estimated total of... 1 { Minimum Payment Due $35.00
' you pay.. 2bout.. e e o
e e T Credit Limit $25,000.00
niy the o Available Credit $22,608.68
Minimum Payment Due 10years : $4.676
" 13,176 {1 Days in Billing Period: 28
I $68 3 years ; (Savings = §1,500) % P o 7
if you would like information about credit counseling services, call 1-888-733-4139.
[} See page 2 for important information about your account.
j Please refer to the IMPORTANT NOTICES section.
J Flease fold on the perforation below, detach and retutn with your payment &
7 payment Coupon % Pay by Compuvter Pay by Phione Account Ending 8-42008
g
.3 Do not staple or use paper clips mafl americanexpress.com/ -800-472-9257 L
business Erter 15 digit account # on all payments.

Make check payable to American Express.

SUSAN DOMENIGHINI ‘ Payment Due Date
BLUE QAK CHARTER SCH 03/13/25
BLUE OAK CHARTER SCH
450 W EAST AVE Mew Balance |
CHICO CA 95926 $2,391.32
Minimum Payment Due
See reverse side for instructions AMERICAN EXPRESS $ R
on how to update your address, PO BOX 60189 Amount Enclosed
phene number, or email. CITY OF INDUSTRY CA 91716-0189

%il{llllI“IiI!(ill”l“il”l‘llil”lll‘l[l‘II‘H!I!!!HHI!“
0oo0349993053480190 000239132000003500 15 A



SUSAN DOMENIGHINI

Account Ending 8-42008

p. 2/9

Payments: Your payment must be sent to the payment address shown on
your statement and must be received by 3 p.m. local time ot that address to
be credited as of the day it is received. Payments we receive after § p.m, will
not be credited to your Account until the next day. Payments must also: {1}
include the remittance coupon from your statement; (2j be made with a
single check drawn on a US bank and payable in US dollars, or with a
negotiable instrument payable in US dollars and clearable through the s
banking system; and (3) include your Account number. If your payment
does not meet all of the above requirements, crediting may be delayed and
you may incur late payment fees and adcitional interest charges. Electronic
payments must be made through an electronic payment method payable
in US dollars and clearable through the US banking system. Please do not
send post-dated checks as they will be deposited upon receipt. Any
restrictive language on a payment we accept will have no effect on us
without our express prior written approval. We will re-present to your
financial institution any payment that s returned unpaid.

Permission for Electronic Withdrawal: {1} When you send a check for
payment, you give us permission to electronically withdraw your payment
from your deposit or other asset account. We will nrocess checks
electronically by transmitting the amount of the check, routing number,
account number and check serial number to your financial institution,
unless the check is not processable electronically or a less costly process is
available. When we process your check electronically, your payment may
e withdrawn from your deposit or other asset account as soon as the same
day we receive your check, and you will niot receive that cancelled check
with your financial account staternent. If we cannot collect the funds
electronically we may issue a draft against your deposit or other asset
account for the amount of the check. (2) By using Pay By Computer, Pay By
Phone or any other elecionic payment service of ours, you give us
permission to electronically withdraw funds from the deposit or ather asset
account you specify in the amount you requast. Payments using such
services of curs received after 8:00 p.m. MST may not be credited until the
next day.

How We Calculate Your Balance: We use the Average Daily Balance (ADB)
method (including new transactions) to calculate the balance on which we
charge interest on your Account. Call the Customer Care number on page 3
for more information about this balance computation method and how
resulting interest charges are determined. The method we use (o caiculate
the ADB and interest results in daily compounding of interest.

Paying Interest: Your due date is at least 25 days after the Closing Date of
each billing period. We will not charge you interest on your purchases if
you pay the New Balance by the due date each month. We will charge you
interest on halance transfers {unless otherwise disclosed) beginning on the
transaction date. You can avoid paying interest on the Amount Above the
Credit Limit by paying your Minimum Payrment Due before the closing date
of the month in which it is due. See your Cardmember Agreement for
further detalls.

Foreign Currency Charges: If you make a Charga in 3 foreign currency, we
will convert it into US dollars on the date we or our agents process it. We
will charge a fee of 2.70% of the converted US dollar amount. We will
choose a conversion rate that is acceptable to us for that date, unless 2

Change of Address, phone number, email

- Online at i“J'n-’J‘sr‘\i’.é}i'n&‘i'i:‘.‘?:h@}i:ai‘&rﬁ3.{‘9‘3‘(&355.;‘pé‘f&}iﬁf{;{)éﬂ@aiﬁ&?fﬁ
- Via mobile device
- Voice automated: call the number on the back of your card

particular rate is required by law. The conversion rate we use is no more
than the highest official rate published by & government agency or the
highest interbank rate we identify from customary banking sources on the
convarsian date or the prior business day. This rate may differ from rates in
affect on the date of your charge. Charges converted by establishments
(such as aiflines} will be billed at the rates such establishrnents use.

Credit Balance: A credit balance (designated CR) shown on this statement
represents money owed 1o you. If within the six-month period following
the date of the first statement indicating the <redit balance you do not
request a refund or charge enough to use up the credit oalance, we wili
send you a check for the credit balance within 30 days if the amount is
$1.00 or more.

Credit Reporting: We may report information about your Account to credit
bureaus. Late payments, missed payments, or other defaults on your
Account may be reflected in your credit report.

Bitling Dispute Procedures

What To Do if You Think You Find A Mistake On Your Statement

if you think there Is an error on your statement, write to us at:

American Express, PO Box 981535, B Paso TX 79998-1535

irs your latter, give us the following information:

- Account information: Your name ancl account number,

- Dollar amaunt: The dollar amount of the suspected error.

- Description of Problem: Describe what you believe is wrong and why you
balieva it is a mistake.

You must contact us:

- Within 60 days after the error appeared on your statement.

- At least 2 business days before an automated payrent Is scheduled, if you
want 10 stap payment on the amount you think is wrong.

You must notify us of any potential errors in writing. You may call us, butif
you do we may not follow these procedures and you may have to pay the
amount in question.

What will Happen After We Receive Your Letter

When we receive your letter, we will do two things:

1. within 30 days of receiving your letter, we will tell you that we received
your letter. We will also tell you if we have already corrected the arror.

2. We will investigate your inquiry and will either correct the error or
explain to you why we believe the bill is correct.

While we investigate whether or nat there has been an error:

- we will not try to collect the amount in question.

- The charge in question may remain on your staterment, antl we iay
continue to charge you interest on that amount.

- While you do not have to pay the amount in question, you are responsible
for the remainder of your balance.

-We can apply any unpaid amount against your credit limit.

After we finish our investigation, one of two things will happen:

-1f we made a mistake: You will not have to pay the amount in question or
any Interest or other fees related to that amount.

-if we do not believe there was 2 mistake: You will have to pay the amoaunt
in question, along with applicable interest and fees. We wilf send you a
statement of the amount you owe and the date payment is due. We may
report you as detinquent if you do not pay the amount we think you awe,

! Pay Your Bill with AutoPay
Deduct your payment from your bank
account automatically each month,

‘ - Avoid late fees
= Save time

isit anverivaine:
oday to enroll.

- For name, company name, and fereign address or phone changes, please call Customer Care |

Please do not add any written communication or address change on this stub

For information on how we protect your
privacy and o set your communication
and privacy cheices, please visit
www.americanexpress.com/privacy.



BLUE OAK CHARTER SCH
SUSAN DOMENIGHINI
Closing Date 02/16/26

Blue Business™ Plus Credit Card

p.3/8

Account Ending 8-42008

Customer Care & Billing Inquiries
international Collect
Cash Advance at ATMs Inquiries

1-800-521-6121
1-623-492-7719

1-800-CASH-NOW

Website: americanexpréss.com

Customer Care

Large Print & Braifle Statermnents 1-800-521-6121 e v gay;ci&n;; 180
; quires s
: P.O. aog %ﬁ(} 535 EXV QF INDUSTRY
EL PASD,
? 70998-1535 $1716-0189
Hearlng Impaired
Online chat at americanexpress.com or use Refay dial 711 and 1:800-521-6121
{ Payments and Credits ‘
i . H
§ Summary §
Total
Payments -$175.34
Credits $0.00
Total Payments and Credits -§175.34
14 h]
; Det_ail *Indicates posting date _}
Payments ) Amount
02/10/25% ONLINE PAYMENT - THANK YOU o -$175.34
{or 1
i New Charges K
; i
| Summary |
Total
Totat New Charges $2,391.32
[ Detall ‘ |
SUSAN DOMENIGHINI
Card Ending 8-42003
» Amount
01/33/25  BLS*SACWALWORF FAIR OAKS CA S%O"\ $275.00
. SCHOOL , I - e S
01/22/28 BLS*CONVENFEE WAKEFELD MA $8.41
BUSINESS SERVICE ) geo"{
01/22/25 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA 51 Ofe_~ $90.70
B MERCHANDISE e , , —
01/22/25  AMAZON.COM AMZN COM/BILL WA q fs O 7: $184.20
» ] MERCHANDISE . N e e e e i e e -
017225 AMAZON MABKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA L w,.. $45.17
~ MERCHANDISE . - e i e )
01/27/28  STAMPS.COM 855-889-7867 CA g"D\’ $16.99
i 0552896397 95926 . e et e St e S e i
a1/28/25 Southwest Alrlines DALLAS ™ $262.96
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES {MASTE 2 l
From: To: Carfier: Class
SACRAMENTD METROPC  LOS ANGELES, CALIE WH G
SACRAMENTO METROPO  WN 13
Ticket Number: 5262304454511 Date of Departure: 02/26
Passenger Narme: STEWART/AIYANA ROSE
Document Type: PASSENGERTICKET R ” i
a1/28/35  AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN,COM/BILL WA e\ A - $41.12
 MERCHANDISE -301 sz

et A i L AR S ek

B T B TR BN, e 2 S 4

Continued on reverse




SUSAN DOMENIGHINI

Account Ending 8-42008 p.4/8
¢ " ' 3
i Detail Continued i
Amount

01/30/25 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA Hg O/L ~ $3298
MERCHANDISE A v ,

01/30/25  AMAZON MARKETPLACE NAPA AMZN.COM/BILL WA W?O\ $18.34
MERCHANDISE , )

01/30/25  AMAZON MARKETPLACE NAPA AMZN.COM/BILL WA — $41.64
MERCHANDISE ‘ %fbo 7/

01/30/25  AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA q %OZ" $8.52
FAERCHANDISE

01/30/25  AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA (,(3 ‘ D,. $12.24
MERCHANDISE

01/31/25  AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL WA S (o lo— $51.92
MERCHANDISE

01/31/25  AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA I’VB l 0 — $17.75
MERCHANDISE

02/03/25  JACKRABBIT BILLING HUNTERSVILLE NC ol b 00 - $89.00
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE

02/03/25 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL WA . £45.90
MERCHANDISE [-1'7702

03/05/25 WHITEPAGES 800-952-9005 WA $5.99
800-952-9005 )

02/06/25  AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA % 00, $69.59
MERCHANDISE ,

02/06/25  POSTAL PLUS 930553410008320 CHICO CA S O\ o $124.27
CHICO@POSTALPLUS.BIZ ‘ \

02/06/25  AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA ARZN.COM/BILL WA “1/5 (ﬂ/ — $348.58
MERCHANDISE

02/07/25  COPECART.C* DIGITAL SE NAPLES FL < ] 0O 1 $97.00
+12396310309

02/07/25  AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA g\ O \ — $123.24
MERCHANDISE - —

02/07/25  AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA ARMZN.COM/BILL Wa : $126.37
MERCHANDISE SSO?/‘

02/08/25  ZOOM.COM 888-799-9666 SAN JOSE CA S‘,\‘O O _ $10.00
+18887999666

0212125  AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMEIN.COM/BILL WA _ $26.99
MERCHANDISE - %(‘DOQ’

02/12/25  AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA gso“ . $64.08

L MERCHANDISE R

02/14/25  AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZIN.COM/BILL WA . - $127.76
MERCHANDISE _ , , , M 507/

02/15/25  AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZIN.COM/BILL WA S gOl — s
MERCHANDISE

r 1

i Fees |

Amount
Total Feas for this Period $0.00

Continued on next page



Blue Business® Plus Credit Card
BLUE OAK CHARTER SCH

SUSAN DOMENIGHINI

Closing Date 02/16/25

p. 5/9

Account Ending 8-42008

t Interest Charged

Amaount

Total Interest Charged for this Period

$0.00

About Trailing Interest

You may see interest on your next statement even if you pay the new balance in full and on time and make no new charges. This is called
“trailing interest”, Trailing interest is the interest charged when, for example, you didn't pay your previous batance in full. When that
happens, we charge interest from the first day of the billing period until we receive your payment in full. You can avoid paying interast
on purchases by paying your balance in full and on time each month, Please see the "When we charge interest” sub-section in your

Cardmember Agreement for details.

! 2025 Fees and Interest Totals Year-to-Date

Totat Feas in 2025 $0.00
Total interest in 2025 $0.00
Interest Charge Calculation
Your Annual Percentage Rate {APR) is the annuatl interest rate on your account.
Variable APRs will not exceed 29.94%.
Annual galance Subject Interest
Parcantage Rate to Interest Rate Charge
Purchases 29.99% (v} $0.00 $0.00
Total $0.00

v Variable Rate




SUSAN DOMENIGHINI Account Ending 8-42008 p.6/9



Pay - Clubs

If you are participating in ELOP after your contracted hours, the pay will be $45 for the daily
session. The session includes any prep, clean up and planning as well as the student contact
time. Student contact time is 3:15-4:15 PM. If there is a late pick up past 4:20 pm, please bring
the student to the front office and someone in the office hallway will relieve you and call home.

Hourly Pay
Camp Leader:

e 545 an hour
Camp Staff:

e 525anhour

Leader - 8 AM to 4:30 PM

Staff - 8:30 AM to 5 PM

Substitute Teacher’s utilized for ELOP coverage will be paid per contract agreements



tte

: ounty
Offlce of Educatlon

"Where Students Come First”

Mary Sakuma

Superintendent
msakuma@bcoe.org

Travis Haskill
Asst. Superintendent -
Fiscal Services
(530) 532-5617
thaskill@bcoe.org

Stephanie Sanchez
Director of External
Fiscal Services
(530) 532-5674
ssanchez@bcoe.org

Board of Education
Daniel Alexander
Emily Holtom
Mike Walsh
Amy Christianson
Julian Diaz
Evan Tuchinsky
Alastair Roughton

1859 Bird Street
Oroville, CA 95965
(530) 532-5761
Fax (530) 532-5762
www.bcoe.org

An Equal Opportunity
Employer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Principal / Executive Director
FROM: Stephanie Sanchez

DATE: February 28, 2025

SUBJECT: 2023-24 Audit Documents

The Butte County Office of Education has oversight responsibilities in regards to
charter schools. Our office reviews the annual audit report and any audit exceptions
identified by a charter school’s independent auditor and determines whether the
exceptions have been corrected or have an acceptable plan of correction.

An audit certification is required and enclosed for all charters.

Our office has created an Audit Activity Reporting Calendar which specifies the
established timelines, along with the materials to be completed by your charter
school:

. 2023-24 Audit Activity Reporting Calendar
‘ Audit Certification — Due April 1, 2025.
. Resolution of Audit Findings (where applicable) - Due April 1, 2025.

. Independent Auditor Selection Form (where applicable) — Due April 1, 2025 (a
list of potential firms is included)

. Summary of any audit adjustments your charter was required to make in 2024-
25 as a result of your 2023-24 audit (where applicable). Please submit to the County
Office backup for any audit adjustments proposed by the auditors and evidence that
these adjustments have been recorded in your financial system. Please note this only
includes audit adjustments which were required to be made and does not include
audit adjustments that the auditors elected to pass on (PJEs) - Due April 1, 2025.

For those who have prior year Audit Findings to resolve, please complete and return
with the current year forms.

If any of the above materials are not included, or if you have any questions, please
email me at ssanchez@bcoe.org




DATE

BuTtTE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
2023-24 AupiT ACTIVITY REPORTING CALENDAR

RESPONSIBILITY

ACTIVITY

December 15

December 15

December 15

April 1

April 1

April 1

May 1

May 15

District/Charter

Auditor

Auditor

District/Charter

District/Charter

District/Charter

County Office

County Office

SPI

Extension request for audit completion due date

must be received by the County Office (for districts) or
authorizer (for charters) for processing to the State
Controller's Office (SCO).

Audit completed.

Audit report and management letter, if any,
submitted to the SCO, California Department of
Education (CDE), and County Office. (Coordination
between the Local Education Agency (LEA) and
auditor may be required.)

On or before this date, the LEA shall submit to the
County Office the Resolutions of 2022/23 Audit
Findings (if applicable).

On or before this date, the LEA shall submit to the
County Office backup for any audit adjustments
proposed by the auditors and evidence that these
adjustments have been recorded in the financial
system (if applicable).

On or before this date, the LEA must submit to the
County Office verification that their Governing Board
has approved a contract for audit service for the
current fiscal year and must also submit a copy of the
contract.

The County Office shall provide for an audit contract
for any LEA that has not secured an auditor for the
current fiscal year.

The County Office shall certify to the Superintendent
of Public Instruction (SPI) that all LEA audits were
reviewed and corrections were made, except as
noted, or an acceptable plan was submitted.

In accordance with EC 41020(m), the Superintendent
of Public Instruction (SPI) shall be responsible for
assuring that LEAs have either corrected or
developed a plan of correction for any or all of the
following:



State Controller

(a) All Federal and State compliance audit
exceptions identified in the audit.

(b) Any exceptions that the county superintendent
certifies as of June 16 have not been corrected.

(c) Any repeat audit exceptions that are not assigned
to a county superintendent to correct.

In accordance with EC 41020(n), the Controller
annually shall select a sampling of County
Superintendents of Schools and perform a follow-up
of the audit resolution process of those County
Superintendents of Schools and report the results of
that follow-up to the SPI and the County
Superintendents of Schools that were reviewed.



BuTtE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

AUDIT CERTIFICATION
2023-24 FINANCIAL REPORT/AUDIT

CHARTER SCHOOL

BUTTE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

In accordance with California Education Code Section 41020.3, the Governing Board has
reviewed and accepted the prior year's Financial Report/Audit, at a public meeting, on or
before January 31st and

THEREBY, as written verification of said review, the Governing Board reviewed and

accepted on the Annual Financial Report as of June 30, 2024.
(Date)

(Signature) Charter School Official (Date)

Email the Audit Certification April 1, 2025 to:
Butte County Office of Education, District Services

finrep@bcoe.org




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SELECTION FORM

Butte County Office of Education
Butte County, California

Pease complete the following:

Charter Name:

Audit Firm:

Address:

City and Zip Code:

Audit Fee per year:

Please email a copy of the Audit Contract to the County Office.

Authorized Charter School Representative (Print Name)

Signature Date

Email the Independent Auditor Selection Form and Contract by April 1, 2025 to:

Financial Reports
finrep@bcoe.org




BUTTE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

POTENTIAL AUDIT FIRMS
Updated as of 02/24/2025

Baker Tilly US, LLP

Attn: James A. Rotherham
3655 Nobel Drive, Suite 300
San Diego, CA 92122

(858) 597-4100
www.bakertilly.com

Christy White, A Professional Accountancy Corp.

Attn: Christy White, CPA
348 Olive Street

San Diego, CA 92103
(619) 270-8222
www.christywhite.com

Clifton Larson Allen LLP
Attn: Derick DeBruyn
2210 East Route 66
Glendora, CA 91740
(626) 857-7300
www.claconnect.com

Crowe LLP

Attn: Jeff Jensen

400 Capitol Mall, Suite 1400
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 441-1000
WWW.Crowe.com

Eide Bailly LLP

Attention: Marilyn Brindle
2151 River Plaza Drive, Ste. 308
Sacramento, CA 95833

(909) 755-2825
www.eidebailly.com

Gilbert Associates, Inc.

Attn: Bobbie Hailes or Sarah Ellis
2880 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95833

(916) 646-6464
www.gilbertcpa.com

HMA&S - Horton, McNulty, & Saeteurn LLP
Attn: Kalah Horton

55 Independence Circle, Suite 102
Chico, CA 95973-7898

(530) 588-7427

www.hms-cpas.com

James Marta & Company LLP
Attn: James P. Marta, CPA
701 Howe Avenue, Suite E3
Sacramento, CA 95825
(916) 993-9494
contact@jpmcpa.com
WWW.jpmcpa.com

Mann, Urrutia, Nelson, CPAs & Associates, LLP
Attn: Michelle O. Nelson, CPA

1760 Creekside Oaks Dr., Suite 160
Sacramento, CA 95833

(916) 929-0540

WWW.muncpas.com

RT Dennis Accountancy

Attn: Robert T. Dennis, CPA, CGMA
12223 Highland Avenue, 106-625
Rancho Cucamonga, CA91739
(909) 689-8219

Michelle M. Hanson, CPA
Attn: Michelle Hanson

200 Gateway Drive #370
Lincoln, CA 95648

(916) 434-1425
michelle@mhansoncpa.com

Stephen Roatch Accountancy Corp.
Attn: Steven Roatch, CPA

P.O. Box 2196

Folsom, CA 95763

(916) 966-3883

*These are the Auditors that have a close proximity to Butte County or that have been utilized by one of our districts or
charters in the past. If you wish to go to the state website to see the entire list, please click the link:
https://cpads.sco.ca.qov/CPAList.aspx

*If you have any questions about any of the firms listed, feel free to email Blair at bhendry@bcoe.org




CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Second Interim Report Certification

Charter School Name: Blue Qak Charter School
{continued)
CDS #: 04 61424 6119523
Charter Approving Entity: Chico Unified School District
County: Butte
Charter #: 0415
Fiscal Year: 2024/25

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will meet its financial obligations for the

current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter may not meet its financial obligations for
the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will be unable to meet its financial
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.

To the entity that approved the charter school:
_X_) 2024/25 CHARTER SCHOOL SECOND INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

Signed: Date:
Charter School Official
(Original signature required)

Print
Name: Susan Domenighini Title: Executive Director

To the County Superintendent of Schoois:
X ) 2024/25 CHARTER SCHOOL SECOND INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

Signed: Date:
Authorized Representative of
Charter Approving Entity
(Original signature required)

Print Title:

For additional information on the Second Interim Report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School:
Annie Gilbert
Name Name
Charter Impact
Title Title
888-474-0322
Phone Phone
agilbert@charterimpact.com
E-mail E-mail

This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools,
pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

Date



SL66Z £F = 91662 €1 91662 €L B 9166 EL LU vhp oL = IVbrv oL 00ES sdiysiaquia pue seng
) - 822102 SSHLLC = SSHLLE $0'SLE6 = V0'S/EG 0025 $80UBIBJUOD PUE ARSI
€6°66L 911 0582922t EVLLLYS 99776626 2081 LL Y6802 60606 L7t 00'8L9CH) 60'L62 62 0015 saoinIss Joj sluawasibeqns
sainipuadx3 BunesadQ Jayl0 pue sOJARS G
Z50pL09t ¥ L2620k €L ELB LS SLEIS 201 €1°26205 20912 1S 60SKZ 121 097290 L¥L 67281 O seliddng pue syoog ‘feloL.
8551 28 855v1 28 {000 6V 92867 1866967 29971 O0E €92 00266 0L 0E'6£9'9 00LF pooy
€8BV6E - EBBY6E €8BV6'E B €8BY6E 16669°G - 16569 00bY Juawdinb3 pazijeiideauoN
€56EE G5 9818202 19155 VE 0z 1BEVE 9 165 V6 E8L EE S2919'69 09°vZ6'1S S910LEL 0DEY seyddng pue sjeuarey
1662y e - IE62V'E IE6TrE B IE6LYE ZE6807 = I£680'Y 002¥ sfelejely 8oUBsajoY JBUIO pUE SY0Og
9T118'G1 - 9711851 97 L85l - STZL8'S) 9z2518L 0096081 5295 00LY SIEUSIEW BJNOLING 2100 PUE SHo0qe) paroiddy
ssl|ddng pue syoog ‘¢
21566 585 VZ SSE£0C 8P 0¥ 28E $S €00 P98 IVSILSZ 70882 BEE €251V 0P SE16250C 88'€CL GEP sysuag sakojdw3 ‘ejoL.
= 2 = = = 206€-106€ syjousg safoldwz Jayi0
g = = = = TSLE-1SLE seakojdw3 sanoy '83d0
: = = = = = E Z0LE-10LE pajeo0|ly '3d0
8261991 VS LVSL YIEL06 00°028°Z B 00°028°L 1y'ig6ee 11v52'8 VZ €89 VL Z09€-L09E 2dUeINSU UoESUSAWIOD SIONIOM
v YLl 1559V'E S6BYOE 85809 29EL 967ES $0°00Z 2} 0°EvrY 16'95L'Z Z0S€-L0SE 2oueinsu| yuewiojdweun
1S 9EE 201 69°0V5 1Y 28'56.09 1S'9EE95 (09°805') \USY8'ZS 9E°'801'86 Z6'88E €€ Yr6LL YO Z0VE-L0VE Siyaueg aIEjlBM PUE YijeaH
[ V211869 98°026 91 9€068'25 | 21 €689 |oc'ses® | 9L Z6eer SII0VeL TL62602 €0°8L11S ZO0EE-10EE sAEWAIY / 21891PBYY / IASYO
b 525 28l 8800782 95VZL P51 6z 6izeL) ¥5958'C Srzevalt 167£9°581 SE0SE 6 €1/8Z°981 Z0ZE-102E S¥ad
61Z65°L0C 9L°S8'S0} €0°L0L 20} $0°990°0EL S5869'LL 6V L9E CLL SLVZYBhe 80'GZ6 88 80°66% 091 Z0IE-101E SulS
sleusg sshojdws g
20565 219 ¥1 #0886 8B 06LELS 19299 G5¢ Ve ZEL Ve 7€ 0ES FEE €V 0F9 055 19558 €91 28 V8L 98E SeuB(es pajealjfisd-UoN ‘fejoL
19°2IE 65 06986 09 1I'GBE 86 VZ0v0 VL = V2 0P0 VL 19ZIE 651 09760 vZ 10°8/2 58 0062 saliejes palealjiiad-UoN J24i0
2T 0S8 YEC z 2T 0S8 VEL IS/SS6bL B 151S56bL L1 Zrr202 €E0SC 6V 87161851 00vZ salejes 30Yj0 pue [eaus|D
00°8v6'29 = 00°8¥6'79 1198966 £ 11°9E9°6E 00°8¥6 29 - 00°8¥6 29 00€C |ES SIOjRASIUIWPY PUE SIosinedNS pajedyIso-UON
5 B ™ - B = B - - 0022 sauejeg Yoddng pajeayiad-uoN
€L P2y 051 Ye L18'LE 68909211 €9°EEV'2H VZLEL YT 67962 99 S9ZI8SLL 8901500 16°99E'SL 0oLz Sayejes SSPNY [BUOHINISU| P3IRYIR-UON
SoLR|ES PojEDyUed-UON
OB VPO 6BE | £C V6L 259 €90S2 9EL V5 LOE 268 [ 91 588'29L 09895 9ZE T 2L ISy 08V 83011968 seue|es pajedyIa) ‘feloL
= = = 006 seuejes PajeayiIe) JBYIO
0Z 98E 681 = 0Z'98E'681 SE'S05'€6 - SE'S05'E6 0z 98E 681 YOELLS) SUEI9ELL 00EL SeleS ,SI0lENSIULPY pue siosnisdng palesyiued
19'605'09 £ 19°605°09 160168 : 1601168 TC YV 09 - ZZ YL 09 00zt sauefes poddns fidng patesyied
SO°6PLGEL | £C 6. 259 28 V5E 98y 72529652 SEOLYPEL V8'B0C SE9 SLBEVOCL | 89°8L9 POV 05652199 0011 sauejes SIooEa) paledya)
sauejes pajesyiued L
SIUNLIGNIIXT '8
€5°908'2€0% | 96/c8bbeL | 958J6/89C | 6Y9veS/9TL | 6LZ6SHSE OEVSO0CE L | 9V SIOVEOy | BLLELO6ZL | JZWPE'ERLZ S3NN3ATY TVIOL
91 Z£000F g 91°2E000L 00229'€S [= [00229€s 9L TIBBLL | [orziesrr senuaney [2207 ‘[ejoL
91°ZE0 001 I [erze0oar 00229 €5 [ | o0zz9'es 9L ZI6 6LE | [orzieert OVASHIE30T senuaAsy [£307 JOYI0 IV
S8NUaAIY (2907 JOUI0 P
VS ZILIGe | 61261 89L'F | SL6/568 ZVOSEBLE [ S9ES0e 0ES86 €1 ZEZYLGRL L 6V BSE €60 L €8°28E 26 senuansy 2E)S JBUIO ‘[ejoL
176669801 T5'65€ 266 [scez5e8 Tve009le [erziozoe OESB6'EF ZEBVEDLO L 60296 L16 | €8Z8E26 OVASHBIEIS senuansy 3ielS JBYI0 IV
IZEEBOLL ITEE8'0LY | DO'BYE'EOE [ oo'8vE'e0L | OVZEESLL OF 26E SLY | EERRRES 3jels - uoieanp3 [eeds
SaNnUaAY MBS 1BYIO “E
99101 €22 1y SE99L) 6799V Y 2012 6 10122 6F 00°v6 6L BEBEVC 0L LIEI6L 6F98y' 97 senuoAoy |esapad 'feloL
6V 99V'9F = 6795V 9Y 0076 - 00F6 67 99F 97 - 6V 99y 97 6628-0928 0418 SanUaAsY [B13PA JAUID
& - b - 5 - [§44] 0WWoY poo4 pajeuoq
2050298 10°S0Z'98 20°S00'EE 1000 €€ 057952 90} 05952901 0zz8 [esopa - UOIUINN PIYD
0112952 0111952 z = 0Z95£°9C 02°95£°92 2818 '1818 [eJopa - Uofeanp3 [epeds
006529 0065279 00722291 00222 91 006529 0065279 0628 (A1 ®LL) Y spesoong Juapms Aier3
sanusAay [eispad ‘2
9100615V S E 9100615V | 00656252 F = 00€S6'¢Sz L | 6L 285 vBY e 5 61285 vBY ¢ s82In0S 4407 ‘fe10L
. 5 B 1608 '1608 sIJSUBL) 4437 BYIO
007008789 00°008'%89 60°61709E 00617 09€ SLV98'599 S1°¥98'599 9608 sexe] Apedoid Jo NeN U] S|00yaS JaUBLD Of J3jsuBi]
002LLT 002LLY 002LLL 00ZLL L 00°ZZLL 00ZLLY 6108 sies ) Jolig - pi S)ES
00°2h00F 00°Zb00F 007061 002 00°061 002 00°8¥5 0 00°8%5 0% 2108 123 JUBLIND - PIV BJE}S JUN0DJY LOIIBI0IH UOKEINPT
91 98252L Y 91982SeL L | 00225069 00225069 $0'86€'9/L ) VOBGE9LL | 1108 1BOA WUBLIND - PIY 2lBlS
530.N0G aNUaAAY 4407 L
SINN3A3Y v
12101 (RN PePMSaIUn 1oL [_poomsey | papmsaiun TE10L [ _powmssy | pepMseiun | 8pod 1walao uondusseq
186png wueiu) puz LE/L JY) sienloy 196png wusjuy Is)

(6E¥2 PUB 'gEY2 '0059-0029 '0L19-0019 818 S192(G0 20NaS 1G9 / AeRNO [ende s|qeayddy) sised eniosy psyipon [
(5996-0996 PUE ‘66¥6-00¥6 ‘BEVL ‘0069 18 S198(qo sanliger] wis1-6uo /1geq wie)-buoT uo ysalelu) / siessy [elde) sjgeoiiddy) siseq [ensooy  [X]

§2/y20T ‘Jed) [easld

SIP0 :# Jopeyd

opng :Auno)

IISIA (50435 PAIUN 09149 :Au3 Bujsolddy Jopeyd

£2ZS6L19 PTYLY FO ‘# SAD

[ponunuod)

[00Y3S J9peqD JeQ anjg :alWeN [0oydg Japeyd)

1&380 - nodsy

wipjeju] pucoeg

WHOL SAILVYNYILTY - 1HOdIN TVIONVNIS WINILNI

TTOOHOS

YILHVHD

:Bununoase Jo siseq BUIMOJ(0f Bl) SBSN [00YIS IBUBYD SIY |

£jo | obed



T —

YAy viZ L | C69v6 982 26569286 £0°008 EEL 61 V55 €6 YAV 0v9 VEIEB LI} 167690 00€ €6 292 116 SeINIpUSAXT BUNEIsdO JeUIO PUE Se0luas 'TejoL
Al _ - EVYPr YL 9.°256 6 000} 9/.7Z¥6'6 00°00%°1 1 - 00°00% L1 0065 suoReduNIWoy
OLZEEEee 00°BE0'BZ. 0L662 56k ECEPBOLL 00°9€2L €€°209'60% S6'6L979C 00°090°2E S6'619°222 0085 "puadx3 Bueiedp pue seojies Buninsuodyeucissejoid

3 99°0£9°691) 99°0£9'69¢ = (ze°s6L°2€1) IESBLLEL E (21'615'551) 11615551 66450045 1500 122110 JO S1ajsuel)
6 097 €69 80116508 98°6YS ZLE ¥6'598'06E 555625k OV 0L6'EYZ 6585789 807116508 15799°8LE 0095 siewanoidw) ‘deauoN pue 'siieday ‘sasesT ‘sieuay
0P266 16 - 0v'Z66 16 9Z°8EV 99 = 97 '8EV 99 00°00}'16 = 0000116 0055 seanies buidesyasnal pue suonessdo
00 1SE 79 = 00'1SE P 1€'882'9% = 1€°882'9E 001569 - 00'LSE'PO 00¥5 soueInsU|

eI PaMsoy [ ] €101 pappIsey papmsaIun €101 PajRInsoy PIOISaILN | 8po) 198140 uopdpssaq
19Bpng wyeyu puz LE/L Ny Sjenjay 196png wielu| Is|

(68v2 PUB '8EY/ '0059-0029 '02L9-001L9 ie $}09[q0 soMas 1G2 / AepnO [eyided aiqeoyddy) siseq jensooy peyipoN [ |
(6996-0996 PUE ‘66v6-00¥6 'BEV.L '0069 84 S193(qo seniliqer wia -6uoT /1geq wuaL-6uoT uo 1seslul / siessy (ede] aiqeoliddy) siseq [ensody  [X]

SzIyeoT

S1¥0

:1ea) [eosiy
4 JopeYD

Tang :Qunoo

£Z56119 bZPI9 $0

JPUISIQ [0042S Ui 0314y :Aiu3 Bulaolddy Jepeys
#509

(panurjuos)
10098 JopRYD YEQ oNjg :aWeN |ooyds JoueyD

1832Q - Jodey wpeu| puooes
INBOJ FALLYNYEIALTY - LHOd3Y TVIONVNIA WINILNI
JOOHIS Y3 LHVHD

:Bununoose Jo siseq BuIMOji0f 8Y) SASN JOOYIS tapIeYD SHY |

€10z 9bey



£jo ¢ ebed

¥SI9E18C 00°0) ¥ 19E 19¢ (b1 "ZE6'295) g (v1266'295) 88725 208 000 88°V2S COE 0626 Junowly pejendoiddeun/paubisseun
00¥SE' 102 0051102 00%51°10¢ 0051102 LPBE8'00C 17'8€8'002 6816 SONIUIBLBOU OILLOU0DT JO) BAIRSY
- - - pajeudoiddeunypsubisseun o
= 2 5 0826 suewWUBISsY 2410
S - 2 paubissy p
& = = 0946 SJUBUNILWOD JBYIO
- - - 0516 sjuawabueLy UoNBZIIqR)S
paiwwio) o
= SL1LY9E 8L11Y'98 = [ patowsay q
S . = [ s1BYI0 IV
= = = €176 (0€€6 103(qo sjenba) sainppuadx3 pledaid
= : 5 2126 (0z£6 199/qo sjenba) saiols
e 5 = V126 (0€1L6 193(qo sjenba) ysed Bunjorsy
ojqepuadsuoN ‘B
: 93uejeq pun4 Bujpu3 jo susuodwo)
¥SS152aY 000 ¥SG15'Z9p (9€"LLE'SZE) 8L1LV'OE (v 'e82"198) 62 £9€ €05 000 62 £9E €08 (14 + 3) o€ sunr *souejeg pund Bupus ‘Z
00°68L 2S¢ - 00'68.25Y 00°68L2SY 2 00'68L'2SY 00°950'98% i 00°950'98Y souejeg Buuwibag paisnipy o
Tt8zee bL) {18zze’L L) (g zze Li) (Lgzzetl) 6L Y6 LT 6Lbv6 L2 5616 ‘€616 souefeg Suuuibeg o) sjuswisnipy g
18°LLLPOY 181U POV 181 PO LELEL POV 18 LLPoY 18 LLL POV 1626 LAnrjosy e
aouejeg pund bujuuibeg L
S3IANISIY ‘IONVIVE ONN4 “d
¥5'92.'6 [foo'0) [vsozL'e (9£'001'82) [8L1iv'ee [(rrzisvie) 62 L0E'LL | 000 | ezloe’sl {ra+ 5) 3ONVIVE ONNA NI (3SVIO3a) ISVIHONI L3N 3
J o= = z = L= = L= L= S3SN / S30UNOS ONIONVNIA HIHLO WLOL ¥
- | [ = | | < | | 6668-0868 (0182 0} 10U I1SNW)
[ pue ] USIARE SUONNGUIUOD “E
_ [ | : | | = | 669£-0€9L sesn JouIQ 888 ‘T
= [ | 5 | [ = [ [ 6/68-0£68 580105 10O L
S3SN / SI2UNOS ONIONVNIA ¥IHLO "a
¥S'922'6 Tocoo [ vs'9zL'6 (9€'001'822) [821iv'0e [(b1 z26'v18) 62 L0811 | 000 | 62°20€'2L (88-5v) S3SN ANV SAOUNOS ONIONVNIH ¥IHLO FW0438
*AN3dX3 ¥IAO SINNIATY 40 (AONI1D1430) $§39X3 2
666L0€c0v | /6,28 vpE L | 20CS28L9C | SBOVE'ESHT | I¥'0ZL'BLE [prozesel’z | 21'892°9L0°F [6L1€'0621 | 86'9€0'92LC SIHNLIANIIX3 VIOL '8
§6°09 Jis [86709 8609 L 8609 8609 T (86708 0BING JoYIQ 'fej0L
= | = 1 | - | | 6EVL (A|uo siseq |ensase paijipow Joj) [ediuid
8609 1 | 86709 8609 | | 86709 8609 | 86709 8EVL 15201
2NeS 1990
= = - 66£.-00EL $1S00 1921pU) JO SidjSURI)
= = - 66C/-18Z. s1gjsuel| JBUIO IV
= = 5 OVEZZLLZ2L JAYI0 IV - SY3 JeYi0 01 siuawuooddy jo siejsuel]
E : = 3Seeeieel *p3 "08ds - SYJ JoUIQ 0} sjustlilioiuoddy Jo siajsuel]
= ot s * - glzllies SV 48410 0} senuerey Ubnoiy)-ssed Jo sigjsuelL
S - - EPLLOLLL $|00Yag JBYIO O3 UonINy
oBINO JBYIO L
= = = 2 < £ - - - Aepno eyden ‘leioL
%, 2 = 0069 (Ajuo siseq fenusoe sof) esusdx3 uoneaidsq
= 2 = 0059 Jusweoe|dey uswdinb3y
= = = 00¥9 yuewdinb3y
z = % 00ES saueIqr] 10040 Jo UoisuEdxy
Jofepy Jo saueIqr] |00YIS MBN JOj BIpaY pue syoog
= I | = [ | 2 T T 0028 0 | pue sbuipy
= | [ 2 | | - | | 0£19-0019 sjuawaAoidwy pue pue pue
(Ao siseq lensooe paypow Joj 0059-0029 ‘0219-00L9 sielqo) AefinQ (ended 9
(L [_Pemsey | pepmiseiin eI [ _pormsay uondpaseq

186png wueiu| puz

LE/L nIY) s[NPy

Bpng wuayu| Is|

(6996-0996 PUE '66v6-00¥6 'BEVL '0069 248 S103lqo 3!

5UISIA (90435 PoUIUN 091UD

(6€V£ Pue 'gEY. ‘0069-0029 '0219-0019 31 $109(q0 891AI3S 1984 / AenO [e1de) 3jqeoyddy) siseq |ensooy payipon [ ]

SZHTOT -ded) |easid
S0 :# Joueyd
apng :Ajuno)

£ZS6119 ¥ZP19 0 # SAD

(panuguos)

)ug Bulaoiddy seuey)

e wus | -Buon 7199 wis | -6uo uo ysaisiuj / siessy |endeD aigesi|ddy) siseq |eniaoy E

:Bununoooe jo siseq Bumoyjo) 8y} SaSN JO0YIS JBUBYD S|

06135 J9peYD WEQ onjg :alle| |00YIg JpeYD

Tejeq - Hodey wiieju] puoses
WHO4 SAILYNYILTV - 13O0d3Y TVIONVNI WIHILNI
TOOHOS Y3 LYVHO



CHARTER SCHOOL

Charter School Name: Blue Oak Charter School

CDS #: 04 61424 6119523

Charter Approving Entity: Chico Unified School District

Charter #: 0415

Fiscal Year: 2024/25

INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
Second Interim Report - Summary

2nd Interim vs. 1st Interim
Increase, (Decrease)
1st Interim Actuals thru 2nd Interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X) 1/31 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. (X) (Z) vs. (X)
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Revenue Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,776,398.04 690,572.00 1,725,286.16 (51,111.88) -2.88%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 40,548.00 200,190.00 40,042.00 (506.00) -1.25%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 1,772.00 1,772.00 1,772.00 - 0.00%
Transfer of Charter Schools In Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 665,864.75 360,419.00 684,800.00 18,935.25 2.84%
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 - - - -
Total, LCFF Sources 2,484,582.79 1,252,953.00 2,451,900.16 (32,682.63) -1.32%
2. Federal Revenues
Every Student Succeeds Act (Title | - V) 8290 64,759.00 16,222.00 64,759.00 - 0.00%
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 26,356.20 - 25,671.10 (685.10) -2.60%
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 106,256.50 33,005.07 86,205.07 (20,051.43) -18.87%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 - - - -
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 46,466.49 94.00 46,466.49 - 0.00%
Total, Federal Revenues 243,838.19 49,321.07 223,101.66 (20,736.53) -8.50%
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 175,392.40 103,348.00 170,833.27 (4,559.13) -2.60%
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 1,010,349.92 216,002.42 1,086,939.27 76,589.35 7.58%
Total, Other State Revenues 1,185,742.32 319,350.42 1,257,772.54 72,030.22 6.07%
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 119,912.16 53,622.00 100,032.16 | (19,880.00)] -16.58%
Total, Local Revenues 119,912.16 53,622.00 100,032.16 | (19,880.00)] -16.58%
5. TOTAL REVENUES 4,034,075.46 | 1,67‘5.246.49T 4,032,806.53 | (1,268.93)| -0.03%
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,126,438.18 759,625.22 1,139,149.05 12,710.87 1.13%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 60,744.22 39,170.97 60,509.61 (234.61) -0.39%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 189,386.20 93,505.35 189,386.20 - 0.00%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 - - - -
Total, Certificated Salaries 1,376,568.60 892,301.54 1,389,044.86 12,476.26 0.91%
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Non-certificated Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 115,877.65 92,433.63 150,424.13 34,546.48 29.81%
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 - - - -
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Sal. 2300 67,948.00 39,636.17 67,948.00 - 0.00%
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 207,442.11 149,557.57 234,850.22 27,408.11 13.21%
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 159,372.67 74,040.24 159,372.67 - 0.00%
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 550,640.43 355,667.61 612,595.02 61,954.59 11.25%
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 249,424.16 130,066.04 207,592.79 (41,831.37) -16.77%
PERS 3201-3202 185,637.51 122,279.29 182,525.44 (3,112.07) -1.68%
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 72,107.75 46,893.12 69,811.24 (2,296.51) -3.18%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 98,108.36 56,336.51 102,336.51 4,228.15 4.31%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 12,200.04 608.58 7,114.46 (5,085.58) -41.68%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 22,937.41 7,820.00 16,615.28 (6,322.13) -27.56%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 - - - -
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 - - - -
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 - - - -
Total, Employee Benefits 640,415.23 364,003.54 585,995.72 (54,419.51) -8.50%

Page 10f3




CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Second Interim Report - Summary

Charter School Name: Blue Oak Charter School
(continued)

CDS #: 04 61424 6119523

Charter Approving Entity: Chico Unified School District
County:
Charter #: 0415
Fiscal Year: 2024/25

Page 2 of 3

2nd Interim vs. 1st Interim
Increase, (Decrease)
1st Interim Actuals thru 2nd Interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X) 1131 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. (X) (Z) vs. (X)
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 18,152.26 15,877.26 15,877.26 (2,275.00) -12.53%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 4,089.37 3,429.37 3,429.37 (660.00) -16.14%
Materials and Supplies 4300 65,676.25 34,381.20 55,339.53 (10,336.72) -15.74%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 5,695.91 3,948.83 3,948.83 (1,747.08) -30.67%
Food 4700 77,631.30 49,876.49 82,145.58 4,514.28 5.82%
Total, Books and Supplies 171,245.09 107,513.15 160,740.57 (10,504.52) -6.13%
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 141,909.09 97,997.66 176,739.93 34,830.84 24.54%
Travel and Conferences 5200 9,375.04 2,114.55 7,017.28 (2,357.76) -25.15%
Dues and Memberships 5300 10,444 .17 13,299.16 13,299.16 2,854.99 27.34%
Insurance 5400 64,351.00 36,288.37 64,351.00 - 0.00%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 91,100.00 66,438.26 91,992.40 892.40 0.98%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 684,578.59 396,865.94 683,460.94 (1,117.65) -0.16%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 - - = -
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 264,679.95 110,843.33 223,337.70 (41,342.25) -15.62%
Communications 5900 11,400.00 9,952.76 14,444 .43 3,044.43 26.71%
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 1,277,837.84 733,800.03 1,274,642.84 _(3,195.00) -0.25%
6. Capital Outlay (Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 modified accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 - - | - = |
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 - ] - [ - - |
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 - - - -
Equipment 6400 - - - -
Equipment Replacement 6500 - - - -
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 - - - -
Total, Capital Outlay - - - -
7. Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 - - - -
Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 - - - -
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE - - - -
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 - - - -
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 - - - -
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 - - - -
Debt Service:
Interest 7438 60.98 60.98 60.98 - 0.00%
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 - - - -
Total, Other Outgo 60.98 60.98 60.98 - 0.00%
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,016,768.17 |  2,453,346.85 |  4,023,079.99 | 6,311.82 | 0.16%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 17,307.29 | (778,100.36) 9,726.54 | (7,580.75)( -43.80%




CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
Second Interim Report - Summary

Charter School Name: Blue Oak Charter School
(continued)
CDS #: 04 61424 6119523
Charter Approving Entity: Chico Unified School District
County:
Charter #: 0415
Fiscal Year: 2024/25

2nd Interim vs. 1st Interim
Increase, (Decrease)
1st Interim Actuals thru 2nd Interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X) 1/31 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. (X) (Z) vs. (X)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 = - 1 - - |
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 2 - - -
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts
(must net to zero) 8980-8999 - | - | - 1 - ]
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES - | - - - |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 17,307.29 | (778,100.36)| 9,726.54 | (7,580.75)[ -43.80%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. As of July 1 9791 464,111.81 464,111.81 464,111.81 - 0.00%
b. Adjustments to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 21,944.19 (11,322.81) (11,322.81 _ (33,267.00) -151.60%
c. Adjusted Beginning Balance 486,056.00 452,789.00 452,789.00
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c.) 503,363.29 E25,311.36) 462,515.54
Components of Ending Fund Balance :
a. Nonspendable
Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 - - - -
Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 - = o -
Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 - - - -
All Others 9719 - - - -
b. Restricted 9740 - 36,471.78 - -
¢ Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 - - = -
Other Commitments 9760 - - - -
d Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 - - - -
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 200,838.41 201,154.00 201,154.00 315.59 0.16%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 302,524.88 (562,937.14) 261,361.54 (41,163.34) -13.61%

Page 3 of 3




CHARTER SCHOOL

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Second Interim Report - MYP

Charter School Name: Blue Oak Charter School
(continued)

CDS #: 04 61424 6119523

Charter Approving Entity: Chico Unified School District

County:

Charter #: 0415
Fiscal Year: 2024/25

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

D Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets / Interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6300, 7438, 9400-9489, and 8660-9669)

D Modified Accrual Basis {Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

FY 24-25 Totals for Totals for
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total 25-26 26-27
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Revenue Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,725,286.16 0.00 1,725,286.16 1,812,182.58 1,900,440.08
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 40,042.00 0.00 40,042.00 40,040.00 40,040.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 1,772.00 0.00 1,772.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Charter Schools In Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 684,800.00 0.00 684,800.00 657,522.55 657,522.55
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, LCFF Sources 2,451,900.16 0.00| 2451,900.16 ] 2,509,745.14 1 2,598,002.63
2. Federal Revenues
Every Student Succeeds Act (Title | - V) 8290 0.00 64,759.00 64,759.00 54,756.00 54,756.00
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 0.00 25,671.10 25,671.10 26,026.00 26,026.00
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 0.00 86,205.07 86,205.07 86,200.76 86,200.76
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 46,466.49 0.00 46,466.49 236,464.00 46,464.17
Total, Federal Revenues 46,466.49 176,635.17 223,101.66 403,446.76 213,446.93
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 0.00 170,833.27 170,833.27 173,195.02 173,195.02
Ali Other State Revenues StateRevAO 89,579.75 997,359.52 1,086,939.27 751,617.00 395,671.00
Total, Other State Revenues 89,579.75 1,168,192.79 1,257,772.54 924,812.02 568,866.02
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 100,032.18 0.00 100,032.16 94,277.45 94,277.45
Total, Local Revenues 100,032.16 0.00 100,032.18 94,277 .45 9427745
5. TOTAL REVENUES 2,687,978.56 1,344,827.96 |  4,032,806.53 ] 3,932,281.38 1 3,474,593.04
1B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 486,354.82 652,794.23 1,139,149.05 1,132,935.00 1,155,546.00
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 60,509.61 0.00 60,509.61 53,346.60 54,413.53
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 189,386.20 0.00 189,386.20 189,386.00 193,173.72
Gther Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
Total, Certificated Salaries 736,250.63 652,794.23 1.389,044.86 1,375,667.60 1,403,133.25
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Non-certificated Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 112,606.89 37,817.24 150,424.13 94,976.25 147,875.77
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Sal. 2300 67,948.00 0.00 67,948.00 67,948.00 69,306.96
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 234,850.22 0.00 234,850.22 167,042.11 170,382.95
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 98,385.77 60,986.90 159,372.67 159,372.67 162,560.13
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 513,790.88 98,804.14 612,595.02 489,339.03 550,125.81

Page 1of3




CHARTER SCHOOL

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION - ALTERNATIVE FORM
Second Interim Report - MYP

Charter School Name: Blue Oak Charter School

(continued)

CDS #: 04 61424 6119523

Charter Approving Entity: Chico Unified School District

County:

Charter #: 0415

Fiscal Year: 2024/25

FY 24-25 Totals for Totals for
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total 25-26 26-27
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 102,107.03 105,485.76 207,5692.79 262,752.51 267,998.40
PERS 3201-3202 154,124.56 28,400.88 182,525.44 139,461.62 158,986.36
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 52,890.38 16,920.86 68,811.24 57,382.00 62,430.00
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 60,795.82 41,540.69 102,336.51 112,000.00 114,240.00
Unemployment insurance 3501-3502 3,648.95 3,465.51 7,114.46 11,957.50 14,471.25
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 9,073.74 7.541.54 16,615.28 26,110.09 27,345.62
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Employee Benefits 382,640.48 203,355.24 585,995.72 609,663.73 645,471.63
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 15,877.26 0.00 15,877.26 15,876.47 16,194.00
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 3,429.37 0.00 3,429.37 3,429.20 3,497.78
Materials and Supplies 4300 34,557.67 20,781.86 55,339.53 55,337.00 56,444.00
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 3,948.83 0.00 3.948.83 3,948.63 4,027.61
Food 4700 (0.00) 82,145.58 82,145.58 82,141.48 83,784.31
Total, Books and Supplies 57,813.13 102,927.44 160,740.57 160,732.78 163,947.69
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 54,111.43 122,628.50 176,739.93 176,731.10 180,265.73
Travel and Conferences 5200 7,017.28 0.00 7,017.28 7,016.93 7,157.27
Dues and Memberships 5300 13,299.16 0.00 13,299.16 13,298.50 13,564.47
Insurance 5400 64,351.00 0.00 64,351.00 64,347.79 65,634.74
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 91,992.40 0.00 91,992.40 91,988.00 93,828.00
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 377,549.86 305,911.08 683,460,94 683,426.80 17,431.89
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 169,630.66 (169,630.66) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 195,299.70 28,038.00 223,337.70 222,672.06 227,506.13
Communications 5900 14,444 .43 0.00 14,444 .43 14,444.00 14,733.00
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 987,695.92 286,946.92 1,274,642.84 1,273,925.18 620,121.22
6. Capital Outlay (Obj. 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for mod. accr. basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major o - - 1 ___
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Transfers 7280-7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: | ] = 1 .
Interest 7438 60.98 0.00 60.98 0.00 0.00
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Other Outgo 60.98 0.00 60.98 0.00 0.00
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,678,252.02 1 1.344,827.97 1 4,023,079.99] 3,909,328.31 3,382,799.60
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 9,726.54 (0.00) 9,726.54 22,953.06 91,793.44

Page 20of 3



CHARTER SCHOOL

Second interim Report - MYP

Charter School Name: Blue Oak Charter School

{continued)
CDS #: 0461424 6119523

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Charter Approving Entity: Chico Unified School District

County:

Charter #: 0415
Fiscal Year: 2024/25

2. Less: Other Uses
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts

FY 24-25 Totals for Totals for
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total 25-26 26-27
|D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7630-7699

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(must net to zero) 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 9,726.54 {0.00) 9,726.54 22,953.06 91,793.44
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. As of July 1 9791 464,111.81 464,111.81 462,515.54 485,468.60
b. Adjustments to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 (11,322.81) (11,322.81)
¢. Adjusted Beginning Balance 452 789.00 452,789.00 462,515.54 485,468.60
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c.) 462,515.54 462,515.54 485 468.60 577,262.04
Components of Ending Fund Balance:
a. Nonspendable
Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 201,154.00 0.00 201,154.00 195,466.42 169,139.98
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 261,361.54 (0.00) 261,361.54 290,002.18 408,122.06

Page30f3



J0108H(] BARNOSXT  OpLL iuiybluswoq uesng :swieN
juld
(paanbas sunjeubis jeuibuQ)
{eldlIO j00Yos Japey
:81eQ :paubig

“£€'$09/ ¥ Uonoeg 8poy uoneonps o Juensind [oYos Japeyd ay) Aq pajly Agaiey s pue ‘peroidde usaq sey

dal syl TANNOL FAILYNHEILTY - LHO0dIH TVIONVYNID WIHILNI GNOD3S TOOHOS "3 LYVHD  6¢2/v20c ( x
‘jooyos Jepeyo ayy parcidde jey; Ajpus ayy of

‘Jeak [eosy) Jusnbasqgns a8y} Joj 10 Jeak [eosl) JUaLIND By} JO Japutewss ay) 1o} suolebijqo
SJ1 }J9OW 0] 8jgeun aq [Im Jaueyo siy) suonosfoid Jusiund uodn paseq jey} AJiHe0 | ‘[eloyQ 100yoS Jajeyd syl sy
NOILLYDIZILH3D JAILLVOIN

"sieah |eosyj Jusnbasgns om) 4o JeaAh oSl JualIng

erouBUl SH 198W Jou Aew Jaueyd siyy suonosfold Juauns uodn paseq jeu) AjHa0 | ‘[0 |00YOS Jejey) ay) sy

NOLLYOI4I1Y3D a3idinvno

‘sieah [eosl) om] Jusnbasqns pue JeaA [eosy

1]qO [eIoUBUY S} JoBW |IMm JaeyD Sy} suoposfosd Juanno uodn paseq jey} AHHSD | ‘[BIoIO [00YDS JaHey) sy} sy
NOILVYOIdi1d30 JALLISOd X

NOILIANOD TVIONVNId 40 NOILLVOIdILYED

GZ/YT0Z :JesA jeosid
SLy0 # Jaueyn
apung :Ajuno)
JoUISIq jooyds payiun 031y :Auz Buiroiddy Jepeyn
£256119 ¥TYL9 ¥0 # SAD
(panunuos)
jooyos Jaleyd deQ anjg :awepN jooyoss 1sueyd

UOHEsHIa) Hoday Wiiaju] puoss
W04 IALLYNYILTY - L4OdIY TVIONVNIZ WINILNI
TOOHIS ¥3L¥VHO



sleq

"©€ 909/ UoI0ag 8ponH uonesnps o} jJuensind
‘sjo0Yog J0 Juspusiuuadng Auno) ay) Ag AoeInooe |BONEWSYIEW 1O} PaYLIaA usaq sey Hodal siy ]

jlew-3 jlew-3
woopedwuspeysueqgiibe
auoyd auoyd
¢Ce0-v.y-888
SjL Sl
1oedwy jsueyn
sweN SWEN
Haqjio suuy
"Jooyds J8Hey) 104 AUE BUjADIddy 105

;Joeju0d ases|d ‘Lodey WLIBJU| PUODSS By} UC UOIBULIOJUI [BUOLIPPE 104

opiL Juld

(paiinbai simeubis ewbu)
Auz Buinoiddy Jepeyn
Jo aApejuasaiday pazuoyiny

:9)eq :paubig

"€€'¥09/ Uonoes apon uopesnp3 o} Juensind juspusiuuadng AJunod sy yim pejiy Agalay s

Jas syl :NHOH IAILYNYILTV - LHOdIH TVIONVYNIA WIMILNI ANODIS TOOHIS HALMVHD  §2/¥#202

'Sj00YoS Jo Juspusiuedng AJunon) syj of

X




e

[eloueul

sy} Joj suonebijqo i

ua.LINo ay) Joy suoneb




ort




Blue Oak Charter School

Statement of Activity by Class
July 1, 2024 - March 7, 2025

89-STUDENT COUNCIL 90-PARENT COUNCIL 91-CLASSROOM 18T HAMBLIN-2025 2ND JONES-2027 3RD MEIER-2026 4TH BRYAN-2024 5TH MCDONALD-2020

Revenue

8685 School Site Fundraising 122.64 32,798.35 433.40 3,029.67 698.65 3,770.37 7,838.80
Totsl Ravenue $12284 $32,798.35 $0.00 $433.40 $3,020.67 $608.65 $3,770.37 $7.836.80
GROSS PROFIT $122.64 $32,798.35 $0.00 $433.40 $3,029.67 $608.65 $3,770.37 $7,256.80
Expenditurss

4300 Materials & Supplies 1,061.68

5811 Student Transportation 400.00

5820 Fundraising Expense 1,314.70 086 1.27 3.18
Total Expenditures $0.00 $2,376.38 $0.00 $0.86 $0.00 $0.00 $401.27 $3.19
NET OPERATING REVENUE 312254 $30,421.97 $0.00 $432.54 $3,029067 mﬁ $3,360.10 $7,833.61
NET REVENUE $122.64 $30,421.97 $0.00 $432.54 $3,029.67 $696.65 $3,380.10 $7.833.61




Biue Oak Charter School

Statement of Activity by Class
July 1, 2024 - March 7, 2025

ERADUATED

s T DD 7TH S.LEE 2026 s, CLIACES “deeten) 8TH MADERA-2022 HANDWORK 1 HANDWORK2  K-GRANT K MOSS

Revenue

8685 School Site Fundraising 1,398.25 8716.77 0.00 6,223.57 1,280.00 1,037.76 4,164.94 98415
Total Revenue $1,390.25 $8,716.77 $0.00 $6,.223.57 $1,280.00 $1,087.78 $4.16454  $964.15
GROSS PROFIT $1,398.25 $8,716.77 $0.00 $6,22357 $1,280.00 $1,087.78 $4,18494  $984.15
Expenditures

4300 Materiais & Supplies 689.51 205.74 68.27 19.51

5811 Student Transponation

5820 Fundraising Expense 1.77 247 12.45
Total Expendiures .7 $247 $0.00 $12.45 $689.51 $205.74 $60.27 $19.51
NET OPERATING REVENUE $1,396.48 $6,714.30 $0.00 $8211.12 $590.49 $63202  $4096.67 390484
NET REVENUE $1,398.48 $6,714.30 $0.00 $8211.12 | $590.49 $832.02 $4,09667 398484




Blue Oak Charter School

Statement of Activity by Class
July 1, 2024 - March 7, 2025

KINDERGARTEN FOOD MUSIC/BAND MUSIC/STRINGS TOTAL 91-CLASSROOM 92-RALEY'S GARDEN GRANT 93-BO GARDEN FUND TOTAL
Revenue
8685 School Site Fundraising 2,000.00 0.00 2,991.38 42,565.71 368.70 23160 $76,087.00
Total Revenue $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,991.38 $42,565.71 $388.70 $231.60 $78,087.00
GROSS PROFIT $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,991.38 $42,565.71 $368.70 $231.80  $78,087.00
Expenditures
4300 Materials & Supplies 919.56 1,902.59 $2,964.27
5811 Student Transportation 400.00 $400.00
5820 Fundraising Expense 22.01 $1,336.71
Total Expendituros $919.56 " $0.00 $0.00 $2,324.60 $0.00 $0.00 $4,700.98
NET OPERATING REVENUE $1,080.44 $0.00 $2,991.38 $40,241.11 $388.70 $231.60 $71,388.02
NET REVENUE §1,080.44 $0.00 $2991.38 $40,241.11 $388.70 $23160  $71386.02




